Syed Nadeem Ahmad Saeed

DD Programs

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-4518050

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Nadeem Ahmad Saeed is working as DD Programs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Nadeem Ahmad Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Mechanical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2007
BE NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	- 1992
Experience	
DD Programs University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
DD Programs University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Deputy Director Academics-1 University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2021
CEME 21 Div Army ,	- Present
SO NUST (EME College) EME College ,	- Present
Staff Capt Army ,	- Present
SO to DGITD	- Present
OC Wksp Army ,	- Present
Dy Cmdt 1DA Wah	- Present
Awards	

Tamgha-e-Imtiaz(Military)